Miroslav Slapka

Prague, Czech Republic

miroslav.slapka@gmail.com • 606236211• mairo.eu • linkedin.com/in/clovek57/

Profile_____

Web developer specializing on **front-end development** with over 10 years of experience. Developed countless of websites and worked for a range of companies including SMEs, startups and corporations (Accenture, T-Mobile CZ,...). Experienced in producing large responsive websites and advanced interfaces using modern technologies. Highly experienced in international team work, proactive learner used to working under high pressure in ambiguous situations, goal-oriented and responsible. Fluent in English, Slovak, Czech and Spanish.

HTML5 • CSS3 • SASS • SVG • Javascript/Typescript • Angular/React • JAMstack • Responsive Design • Git • API integration • UI/UX • Web Performance • Usability • Accessibility • Webdesign • Dev Tools

Education_____

Master of Sciences, Information systems and technologies UNIVERSITY OF ECONOMICS — Prague, Czech Republic	2010-2013
Bachelor of Sciences, Electrical Engineering and Informatics TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY — Kosice, Slovakia Slovakia's TOP 2 university for Informatics and Computer science	2006-2010
Professional Development: Web programming in QT (Tampere University of Technology, Finland)	
Professional Experience	
Ju KB Pojišťovna is a member of Société Générale Group and provides the activities related to insurance a activities, barrier activities and other.	uly 2023 – present nd reinsurance
Angular Developer developing internal and external systems	
January 2022 – May 2023 Zentity's platform and products allow financial institutions of any size across sectors to focus on what matters most, anywhere in the world. Delivering attractive services to their customers. Our innovative architecture allows us to deliver the fastest globally, and take you further	
Angular Developer working on a big e-commerce platform for a client in South Africa.	
CODE EIGHT Team of web developers focusing on delivering high quality digital products based in Prague.	2 - December 2021
<u>Frontend Developer</u> working remotely with clients and delivering responsive websites using moder technologies (JS, Angular, React)	n web
DIGITAL CHARGING SOLUTIONS January 20 Providing access to the largest charging network in the world.	019 – August 2021
<u>Frontend Developer.</u> Developed responsive templates for OEMs, working closely with Angular develope team utilizing Agile methodology.	ers and DevOps
AUTOCRUIT January 2018 The world's first recruiterless recruitment platform.	8 – December 2018
Angular Developer. Developed Single Page Application using Angular 5, working closely with backend	developer to

integrate API. (authentication, Magic link - passwordless login, routing, building components & services)

UBS

UBS is a global firm providing financial services in over 50 countries

February 2014 - May 2015

Frontend Developer. Created new HTML templates for internal system of the company

SOFTEC

April 2016 – September 2016 Our primary orientation is providing IT services and consultations as well as creating and implementing solutions for complex integrated information systems.

Angular JS Developer. Developed application for a company in financial sector. Participated in building application architecture from scratch. It was built with AngularJS. iOS and Andriod version were built using Cordova framework.

T-MOBILE CZ

Division of T-mobile employing more than 2000 employees.

Frontend Developer. Developed responsive websites using HTML5, CSS3, SVG, sprites, CSS3 animations, Gulp/Grunt, SASS/LESS with strong emphasis on performance. Provided assistance and consultancy on UI and UX elements development focusing on design aspects. Worked closely with designers, developers and product managers to reflect a clean interface that matched the brand guidelines.

PROMISEO

November 2011 - November 2012

Promiseo combines online marketing skills and the newest technologies in order to satisfy needs of our clients. Promiseo products will help you create new projects, bring foreign projects to specific markets, increase visit rates and orders, or make your online products generate higher visit rates.

Webdesigner/Frontend Developer. Designed and developed responsive websites with SEO on mind.

ACCENTURE

November 2010 – November 2011

Accenture is one of the world's leading organizations providing management consulting, technology and outsourcing services, with more than 323,000 employees; offices and operations in more than 200 cities in 56 countries; and net revenues of \$30.0 billion for fiscal 2014.

Analyst. Worked with Vodafone CZ project providing functional and development support, incident and problem management, DB administration.